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Dear Dr Cherukulappuralh
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suh sarrction of collaborative re$earch scherne tifleeJ 'Reduced Graphene oxido-Gatd Nanaparticte
i;{{f;;;;ased 

surrace Enhanced narnin ipecrroscopy r* su[irg Enviranmentaririiuturtu,,
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Augu:i., 2i i i
Fresenfiy the
review every

at Mumbai, your
,q. Proiect rs sanctioned for one

year, sublect to a tota, period of three years The financial

i'tay;py
above

R.evi*w ir.4*eir'i! itriu u,i l2"r
has been sanctioned.project

yearwef January, 20'18, but it may be extended after a
sanctions for the year 201 B are as iollows

c*ia"rinJulofl,tt#y;Hcholarship will be transferred after appoinrment of student as per the

{--) Grant€ under scholarship wiil be transferred after appointment of $tudent as per the guiderinesof UGC'OA€ c$R' 
'f 

the student nas'atreao!-reJn,rppointuo.in your p.o;ect and is continuing in ths project,Pl n:ay please provide the appointment ext;sion letter for release ot'sciiolarship I Fellowship.

th* utudjl)r 
Point no' ?'4 of guideline i$ to be invariably rnentroned in the appointrnent letter i6sued ta

Dr R*kh: Ral Solid Srare phvstqs Division. BARC /f nail .. rekhar(?.lberc oor int will be volrPrincipai coitaborator (PC) for the above r.nuru. You may contict nim iJr implementation cl the scherne.

Please send us your acceptance let'ter by 15 *,r. ,.:-:t',ti on receipt of your acCeptance letter.financial grant for cRS wrll be sent'il'.,rougt',, N;rri'RTGS (krnj,v ir"r." details rn the enclosed format
:l?::.:lL,i:-,ffi:rrt:;TJiJl-') to rhe i*si'i;,/nnanciar'auiriolitv'.,r 

vou,. rnstjrure subjecr ro receipt

Thanking you,
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?46-C, 2nd Floor, Comrnon

phone ,

1 Registrar, Gca University P O l"ala igao Plateau, Goa - 403 2062 Head, Solid State Physics Division 8ARC, Tromi:ay, Ir4umbai-400 0gs3 Director, UGC-DAE CSR, Unrv. Ca mpus, Khandwa Road, lndore-452 014Dr Rekha Rao Sotid State physics Division, BARC.Trombay. l\,4umbai _
7
400 085.
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